Mary K. Redden Leadership Candidate

Highly effective and highly versatile special educator with seventeen years teaching experience. Empathetic and accommodating in design and implementation of instruction across varying educational settings for typical students and students with disabilities, ages 2-21. Exceptional communication skills collaborating with teachers, parents, and specialists to meet the educational needs of each student.

Certifications

Advanced Certificate in Building & District Leadership Permanent Certification in Special Education, K-12

Work History

2017-08 - Current	Special Education Teacher
	Half Hollow Hills Central School District, Dix Hills, NY
	• Integrated Co-Teacher (grades 9, 10, & 11)
	Regents Living Environment, Regents Chemistry
	• Self-Contained Life Skills Teacher (ages 14-21)
	English Language Arts and Math for students who are
	alternatively assessed
2003-08 -	Special Education Teacher
2017-08	Deer Park School District, Deer Park, NY
	• Self-Contained Life Skills Teacher (ages 15-21)
	Implemented life skills programming to alternatively assessed
	students in reading, writing, math, daily living skills, &
	community-based instruction
	• Self-Contained 12:1:1 Classroom Teacher (grades K-2)
	Actively worked to align IEP goals with Common Core
	Curricula for students with moderate and severe disabilities
	• Integrated Co-Teacher (grades 1st, 3rd, & 4 th)
	Worked collaboratively with general education teacher,
	administered and planned class lessons in reading, writing,
	math, and social skills

Contact

Address 23 Turkey Lane Cold Spring Harbor NY 11724

Phone (631) 835-5106

E-mail mkredden@gmail.com

WWW MaryKRedden.com

Skills

Co-teaching Specialist Curriculum Expertise Secondary Education **Elementary Education Technology Skills Behavior** Analysis Problem Resolution & **Crisis Prevention** Intervention Student and Parent Relations Group & Individual Instruction Academic Planning **Disability Assessment** Testing Project Organization

2004-01 -	ABA Home Service Provider
2007-01	Bilinguals Inc, Huntington, NY
	 ABA Home Service Provider (ages 3-5) Team Supervisor
2003-01 -	Early Intervention Specialist
2004-01	Dix Hills Speech & Hearing Disorders, Dix Hills, NY
	 ABA Home Service Provider- (ages 2 & 3) Parent Trainer
1999-01 -	Assistant Instructor of Itinerant Services
2003-01	Developmental Disabilities Institute's Young Autism Program, Medford, NY
	• Assistant Instructor of Itinerant Services (ages 3-9) Provided discrete trial teaching to pre-school students with autism. Shadowed a school-age student with autism in his typical school setting
Education	

Advanced School/District Leadership Certificate

Long Island University - Brookville, NY

Master of Science: Special Education

Dowling College - Oakdale, NY

Bachelor of Arts: Multidisciplinary Studies

Stony Brook University - Stony Brook, NY

Additional Information

I will begin LIU's Doctorate of Education in Interdisciplinary Studies Program in August of 2021.

Interests

Violin, Gardening, Painting, & Cycling